## **Shahid Hussain**

Junior Assistant

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: finance@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Shahid Hussain is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Shahid Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MIT in Information Technology, Programming, Development Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
B.Com in Business Taxation, Cost Accounting, Auditing, Business Math & Statistic, Adva Account:,  Allama Iqbal Open University, Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Biology, Physics, Chemistry  BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2002 - 2002
F.Sc in Math, Statistics, Economics  Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Junior Assistant	2024- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2022 - 2024
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2011 - 2022
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Instructor / Programme Coord	2011 - 2013
The HOK School and College , House no. 14, Bahar Colony, Lakhan Road, Opposite Al-amin Plaza, Chakri Road, Rawalpindi	
Computer Instructor (evening)	2006 - 2010
Hamdard Commercial College, Rawalpindi , Street no. 25, Allama Iqbal Colony, Rawalpindi	
Computer Operator	2004 - 2010
Sabsons Pharma Rawalpindi , House no. 301/A, Lane # 2, Sadiq Town Adyala Road, Rawalpindi	